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TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Urban County Council
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FROM: Chief Mark Barnard
Lexington Police Department

CC: Commissioner Ronnie Bastin
Department of Public Safety
DATE: June 13, 2016
SUBJECT: Exchange of Information Agreement w/Commonwealth of Kentucky, Education and

Workforce Development Cabinet

Request
Authorization to accept the Exchange of Information Agreement w/Commonwealth of Kentucky,
Education and Workforce Development Cabinet.

Why are you requesting?

The attached agreement will allow Intel to obtain information directly from the Kentucky Workforce
Development Cabinet. Two Lexington Police Department Detectives, Richard Yancey and Steve
Cobb will serve as the users for the Department. The cost incurred, will be $2400 per year, ($600
quarterly) and will be paid out of program income funds. The attached agreement requires Mayor
Gray’s signature.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
$2,400 per year ($600 quarterly)

Are the funds budgeted? Pending approval of Program Income Funding
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